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January 17, 2023 
 
City of Madison 
Department of Planning & Community & Economic Development 
Madison Municipal Building 
215 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., RM LL100 
Madison, WI   53703 
 
Re: Letter of Intent:  
 Don Miller – Chrysler/Jeep - signage 

5802 Odana Road 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
 The following is submitted to the Urban Design Commission for Comprehensive Design 
Review. 
 

Project Team: 
 
Owner: Don Miller       Architect/ Jim Triatik, AIA 
  Don Miller Auto Group  Applicant: Vice President/Architect 
  5802 Odana Road     Sullivan DesignBUILD 
  Madison, WI  53719     1314 Emil Street 
  (608) 270-5050     Madison, WI  53713 
  djmiller@donmiller.com    (608) 257-2289, ext. 6805 
         jim@sullivandesignbuild.com  
 
Sign   John Delahossaye   Sign  Derek Miller 
Provider: Principle    Installer: LaCrosse Sign Group 
  2160 Lakeside Center Way #105   1450 Oak Forest Dr. 
  Knoxville, TN  37922                           Onalaska, WI  54650 
  (865) 399-0827                   (608) 779-7238 
  john.delahoussaye@pricipleglobal.com  derek.miller@lacrossesign.com 
   
 
  
  

Project Description 
 
 The remodeling of the Don Miller Chrysler/Jeep at 5802 Odana Road is nearly complete. The 
project consisted of updating the front facade and interior finishes to the current Chrysler/Jeep image 
standards. This submittal is for the building signage to complete the image updates. 
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Code exceptions requested 
 
 

Number of ground signs allowed: 2 per lot, 3 requested. 
Maximum combined area is 64 sq. ft., 156.23 sq. ft. is requested 
Jeep Ground sign: Jeep has evolved into its own brand and therefore we would like a separate ground 
sign. The Jeep ground sign would be a third ground sign and would exceed the maximum square footage 
for combined ground signs. The setback of 20’ for this sign meets the code as well as the height of 10’. 
We feel it is reasonable for three ground signs for three separate and distinct buildings with over 500’ of 
lot frontage. 
 
Maximum Height for wall signs per UDD 3 is 10’ high, requesting 14’ to 21’ 
The (7) wall signs we are proposing range in height from 14’ to 21’. This exceeds the code of maximum 
10’ high. Considering the glass being 12’ high and the distance back from Odana Road, we feel higher 
signs would be appropriate for this situation. As our elevations show, we are requesting more than one 
signable area. The number of signs is needed to represent the various brands and services. 
Please note on our site plan the location of each sign, the length of the front facade, the different 
setbacks of the front facade, and the distance back from Odana Road. We feel all of these are a factor in 
our request. 
 
With a few exceptions, the signs fall within the intent of UDC 3. They only inform the intended 
clientele, are appropriate for the activities of the building, and are properly illuminated. 
 
 
CDR Criteria: 
 

1. The sign plan shall create visual harmony between the signs, buildings, and building site through 
unique and exceptional use of materials, design, color, any lighting, and other design elements, 
and shall result in signs of appropriate scale and character to the uses and buildings on the lot as 
well as adjacent structures and uses. 
The proposed signage is appropriate for the use of the facility, distant from the road, and is 
consistent with other buildings in the area. The number of signs proposed on the building is 
the same number that was existing before the façade updates. 
 

2. Each element shall be found to be necessary due to unique design aspects in the architecture or 
limitations in the building site or surrounding environment; except that when a request for an 
Additional Sign Code Approval is included in the Comp Design Review, the signs eligible for 
approval under Sec 31.043 (3) shall meet the applicable criteria of Sec. 31.043(3), except that 
sign approvals that come to Comprehensive Design Review from MXC and EC districts pursuant 
to 31.13(3) and (7) need not meet the criteria of this paragraph. 
The signs proposed are necessary to identify the brands and services available in the 
building. The new Jeep ground is proposed because Jeep is now a separate brand. 
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3. The proposal shall not violate any of stated purposes described in Secs. 31.01(1) and 33.24 (2).  
The signs do not violate these items. 
 

4. All signs must meet minimum construction standards under Sec 31.04 (5). 
All signs meet or exceed these standards. 
 

5. The proposal shall not approve Advertising beyond the restrictions on Sec 31.11 or Off-Premise 
Directional Signs beyond the restrictions in Sec.31.115. 
No off-premise direction signs are proposed. 
 

6. The proposal shall not be approved if any element of the plan: 
a. Presents a hazard to vehicular or pedestrian traffic on public or private property. 
b. Obstruct views at points of ingress or egress of adjoining properties. 
c. Obstructs or impedes the visibility of existing lawful signs on adjacent property, or 
d. Negatively impacts the visual quality of public or private open space. 

         All proposed signs comply with these requirements. 
 

7. The proposal may only encompass signs on private property of the zoning lot or building site in 
question and shall not approve any signs in the right of way or on public property. 
 All signs in this package would be on private property. 

 
 

Hours of Operation 
 
Mon. – Thurs. 7:00 a.m. – 8:00 p.m. 
Fri.  7:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m. 
Sat.  7:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. 
Sun.  Closed 
 
 

Project Schedule: 
 
Activity     Timeframe 
 
Submit for approvals     January 2023 
Install signs     March 2023 
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Sincerely, 
Sullivan designBUILD 
 
 
 
 
James M. Triatik, A.I.A. 
Vice President / Project Architect 
 
 
Locator Map for Don Miller Auto Group – 5802 Odana Road 
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Total Sign Area 30.25 sq ft 
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